From: Diana Meskauskas

Sent: April 18, 2021 12:24 PM

To: Office of the Mayor <mayor@hamilton.ca>; clerk@hamilton.ca; Ward 1 Office
<wardl@hamilton.ca>; Farr, Jason <Jason.Farr@hamilton.ca>; Nann, Nrinder
<Nrinder.Nann@hamilton.ca>; Merulla, Sam <Sam.Merulla@hamilton.ca>; Collins, Chad
<Chad.Collins@hamilton.ca>; Jackson, Tom <Tom.Jackson@hamilton.ca>; Pauls, Esther
<Esther.Pauls@hamilton.ca>; Ward 8 Office <ward8@hamilton.ca>; Clark, Brad
<Brad.Clark@hamilton.ca>; Pearson, Maria <Maria.Pearson@hamilton.ca>; Johnson, Brenda
<Brenda.Johnson@hamilton.ca>; Ferguson, Lloyd <Lloyd.Ferguson@hamilton.ca>; VanderBeek, Arlene
<Arlene.VanderBeek@hamilton.ca>; Whitehead, Terry <Terry.Whitehead@hamilton.ca>; Partridge, Judi
<Judi.Partridge@hamilton.ca>

Subject: Second dwelling units

As a concerned citizen and ward 7 constituent, | am strongly encouraging council to heavily incentivize
SDUs (second dwelling units) and set active targets to really promote them, increase the max size to
100m~2, and allow tandem parking.

In addition, laneway houses are separate stand-alone structures, and it would beneficial for them to be
categorized as what they are: "Single Family Homes". (Single family homes). They should not be
considered apartments. SFH designation would get us closer to the Ford Government's increased SFH
requirements.

Thank you,

Diana Meskauskas
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